

Cyngor Cymuned Llandeilo Ferwallt

Bishopston Community Council Meeting

Minutes of meeting held Monday 26 July 2010

Chair: Nigel Richards

Present N Richards (Chr), S Dunce, A Edwards, G Jenkins, A Harris, C Jones
J Lewis, Cllr K Marsh, M Matthews, J Thomas, I Shemilt, S Rewbridge

Apologies V Jones

Declarations of Interest

I Shemilt, correspondence, Gardening Society letter
Cllr K Marsh, planning - all

Minutes Minutes of the Council held on 28 June were approved.
Minutes of the Recreational Facilities Committee held 12 July 2010 were received for information.

Matters Arising

AP	Website	Costs to join the Gower Community Council Website were clarified, consideration given to what information was to be held on the website. S Rewbridge to confirm what contact details Councilors are prepared to allow members of public to have access to. Decision on precise content to be confirmed
AP 05.05.09	Local Development Plan	Chr, Vice Chr, Planning Officer and Clerk to meet to review.
AP 01.07.10		No precise date determined for meeting
AP 04.03.10	Play equipment safety checks	Arrangements to be made for Rd. Staton at Home Farm to inspect play equipment at both sites.
AP 02.07.10		Attention drawn to potential danger to public from rocking horse mechanism at Nursery Park. Chr and Cllr Marsh to meet and assess possibility of its removal.
AP 03.07.10	Bark to Nursery Park	Arrangement with G Davies to be made for spreading replenishment bark. J Morgan to be requested to moved bagged bark into park with JCB
AP 04.07.10	Bark Pallets	Two x 45 bag pallets to be ordered from AHS
AP 05.07.10	Picnic Tables	Consideration to be given for 2 tables, possibly spring/summer 2011.
AP 06.04.10	Staining outfield benches	No progress

Correspondence

Clerk to seek advice for treatment of knot weed, and to advise S Webborn on action to be taken by Council to eradicate knot weed near boundary of Sunnyside.

AP 06.07.10 The Clerk

Letter of resignation from J Jones was accepted.

Flooring Renewal

Quote submitted by Mr J Tamburrano was accepted, colour to be Forest Pine, 4500.

AP 07.07.10 Clerk to advise Mr Tamburrano and arrange start date.

Day room stanchions

It was agreed to look into this matter and G Jenkins to advise Clerk with contact details of a Structural engineer, for further advice to be obtained.

AP 08.07.10 G Jenkins

Planning

2010 / 0878	54 Eastlands Park <i>Applicant Mrs C Vaughan</i>	No objection
2010 / 0917	9 Headland Rd <i>Applicant Mr & Mrs Shreves</i>	No objection

AP 09.07.10 Clerk to advise local authority accordingly.

Storage Facility

Absence of suitable site determined a negative response to the request. Cllr Marsh to inform local authority official who had made the request.

AP 10.07.10 Cllr Marsh

Accounts

The accounts as detailed on the schedule submitted were approved and signed by the Chr. Details of large items on the reimbursements claim to be provided at the next meeting.

AP 11.07.10 The Clerk

Reports

Primary school -nothing to report

Secondary school – planning to launch 12 community learning courses this autumn.

Footpaths Officer – drew attention to failure of local authority to trim hedgerows on both sides of footpath 52.

AP 12.07.10 Cllr Marsh to request that this is attended to.

Ward Member – to advise local authority to potential danger of remaining lower section of lamp standard outside 113 Bishopston Rd.

Next Meeting

Monday 27 September 2010.

Any items for the agenda to be submitted to the Clerk by Monday 20 September.